ATTACHMENT 2
Marshall Engineering Technicians and Trades Support (METTS) Services Contract

Industry Day Questions & Answers

1.  Question/Comment:  “Are the electrical shops we’re looking at (when touring Building 4705) the ones that were discussed as being moved from 4705 to 4487 during the Building 4487 tour this morning?”
Answer/Response:  Yes, the electrical shops that were visited in Building 4705 during the Industry Day tour are the same shops being moved to Building 4487
2.  Question/Comment (when touring the wind tunnel in Building 4723):  “Is this area the place where a close call occurred when an employee could have been crushed by a closing door?”
Answer/Response:  Yes

3.  Question/Comment:  “Does anyone have access to MAPTIS?”
Answer/Response:  The Materials and Processes Technical Information System (MAPTIS) is a materials database that is accessible to almost everyone.  MAPTIS is available free-of-charge to all users.  All Civil Service and on-site Contractor employees have access to the entire MAPTIS database of materials information and test data.  All MSFC provided on-site computer systems have a link available for both the VAX MAPTIS (the old MAPTIS system that is being phased out) and the newer Internet-based MAPTIS system.  Anyone not working at MSFC may also access the MAPTIS database through the Internet.  This is provided free-of-charge to anyone who requests access to MAPTIS.  However, due to ITAR and other restrictions, only a small subset of MAPTIS data is accessible to those who warrant certain restrictions, such as those who are not citizens of the United States, etc.
4.  Question/Comment:  What are the Organizational Conflicts of Interest (OCI), if any, with developers or those contractors developing products for programs/projects that would be tested, evaluated, calibrated, repaired or reviewed under the METTS contract?  It appears that there could be significant conflicts with work performed by developers and by support contractors.  For example:  those doing work under ESTS?  Please clarify/explain OCI conditions for companies performing work under their contract? 
Answer/Response:  The draft RFP provides guidance on organizational conflicts of interest (OCIs) in clauses H.2 “Limitation of Future Contracting,” and H.3 “Organizational Conflicts of Interest.”  The draft RFP requires Offerors to provide an analysis with their proposal describing possible OCIs and proposed methods for avoiding, neutralizing, or mitigating those conflicts.  The Government will evaluate the Offeror’s approach, analysis, and methods of addressing any identified OCIs (see MTA10).
5. Question/Comment:  Will there be any techs covered under the METTS for any buildings not visited on the tour?

Answer/Response:  The Industry Day Tour only included buildings where the major work elements will occur.  Technicians on this contract will be located in many buildings throughout the center.  A list of these buildings is included in the draft RFP in attachment J-9; page J-9-10.  
